
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TO:  Policy/Personnel     

Dan McNeil  

Brittany Stephens 

Kate Vruwink  

 

FROM:  Diane Tremblay, District Administrator 

 

DATE:  November 7, 2024 

 

RE: Policy/Personnel Committee meeting – Monday, November 11, 2024–4:30 p.m. 

 

The Policy/Personnel Committee Meeting will be held on Monday, November 11, 2024-4:30 p.m.   

at the Administration Office, 100 West River Avenue, Barron, WI 54812. 

  

AGENDA 

 

1. Approval of Resignations/Retirements 

 a.  Donna Geimer, SPED Assistant 

 

2. Approval of Staffing Recommendations 

a. Carrie Voigtlander, SPED Assistant 

 

3.  Approval of Donations 

a.  Tesha Horvath, DonorsChoose, Spices for the Food Pantry, $500 

b. Tesha Horvath, DonorsChoose, Thiteboard Letters, $100 

c. Arland Luthan Church, School Supplies, $50 

d. Greta Meincke, iPad with Apple Pencil for Digital Feedback, $544 

e. Haylee Lytle, DonorsChoose, Teachers Paying Teachers, $100 

 

4. Approval of NEOLA Policy Revision po8310-Public Records  
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